

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 2, 1957

R. Olsen
Drawer Z
Jal, New Mex.

Gentlemen:

Upon examination of the records on file in this office, your Gregory Well No. 2-L Section 33, T-25-S, R-37-E is presently incorrectly carried as a Langlie Mattix Pool well, and is in reality a Jalmat Pool well.

Therefore, you are hereby advised to file for a non-standard gas proration unit with our Santa Fe office. The present classification will remain effective until June 1, 1957, at which time the Langlie Mattix allowable will be cancelled. This will be sufficient time to apply for a gas unit and prevent any loss of gas allowable.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager

RFM/mc

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 1, 1937

R. Olsen
Graham
751, New Mex.

Commission

Upon examination of the records on file in this office, your Gregory well No. 2-1 Section 33, T-25-S-4, R-37-N-E is presently incorrectly carried as a Langite Lattix Pool well, and is in reality a Lattix Pool well.

Therefore, you are hereby advised to file for a non-standard gas protection unit with our Santa Fe office. The present classification will remain effective until June 1, 1937, at which time the Langite Lattix allowable will be cancelled. This will be sufficient time to apply for a gas unit and prevent any loss of gas allowable.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. E. Montgomery
Protection Manager

REPLY